

FINAL ACCOUNTS OF EUROJUST

REPORT ON BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

01.01.2006 - 31.12.2006

Signed off by Andrea Tóth, Accounting Officer, drawn up by Ernst Merz, Administrative Director of Eurojust, on 27 June 2007



TABLE OF CONTENTS

CERTIFICATE		1
INTRODUCTIO	N	2
PART I: FINAN	NCIAL STATEMENTS	
	ECONOMIC OUTTURN ACCOUNT	4
	BALANCE SHEET	5
	CASH FLOW STATEMENT	6
	STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL	7
	NOTES TO THE GENERAL ACCOUNTS	8
	ORT ON BUDGETARY AND IANAGEMENT	
	BUDGETARY OUTTURN STATEMENT	20
	BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION 1.1.2006 – 31.12.2006	21
	RECONCILIATION BUDGETARY OUTTURN	24
	BUDGETARY MANAGEMENT 1.1.2006 – 31.12.2006	25
	BUDGETARY TABLES 1.1.2006 – 31.12.2006	29
ANNEX TO TI	HE BUDGET ACCOUNTS	
	LIST OF EUROJUST COLLEGE MEMBERS 2006	42
	LIST OF EUROJUST ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS 2006	42
	LIST OF EUROJUST ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 2006	42
	ESTABLISHMENT PLAN 2006	43



CERTIFICATE

The annual accounts of Eurojust for the year 2006 have been prepared in accordance with Title VII of the Eurojust Financial Regulation as well as the accounting rules and methods adopted by the Commission's Accounting Officer.

I hereby certify that based on the information provided by the Authorising Officer, I have a reasonable assurance that the accounts present a true and fair view of the financial position of Eurojust in all material aspects.

Andrea Tóth Accounting Officer



INTRODUCTION

LEGAL BASIS

In accordance with Article 36 (2) of Council Decision 2002/187/JHA of 28 February 2002, amended by Council Decision 2003/659/JHA of 18 June 2003 (hereinafter referred to as the "Eurojust Decision") and Article 76 of the Eurojust Financial Regulation of 20 April 2006, the following accounts together with a report on budgetary and financial management have been drawn up.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This report and these financial statements have been drawn up for Eurojust, a European Union body established by the Council Decision 2002/187/JHA of 28 February 2002, amended by Council Decision 2003/659/JHA of 18 June 2003.

Eurojust's principal activity is to enhance the effectiveness of the competent authorities within the Member States when they are dealing with the investigation and prosecution of serious cross-border and organized crime. The seat of Eurojust is in The Hague.¹

Eurojust's expenditures are financed by an annual subsidy from the general budget of the European Communities.

Eurojust is composed of one national member seconded by each member state in accordance with its legal system, being a prosecutor, judge or police officer of equivalent competence. The collective name for these national members is the College. The President of the College is Mr. Michael Kennedy, National Member for the United Kingdom.

The College shall be assisted by an administration, headed by the Administrative Director, Mr. Ernst Merz. In accordance with Article 36 of the Eurojust Decision, the Administrative Director is the authorizing officer for the Eurojust budget and in accordance with Article 28(6) of the Eurojust Decision and Art 25 (4) of the Rules of Procedure of Eurojust, the Administrative Director shall exercise over the staff the powers devolved to the Appointing Authority (AIPN).

In accordance with Article 43 (1) of the Eurojust Financial Regulation, the College appointed Andrea Toth as the accountant for Eurojust on 30 June 2005 following a recruitment procedure.

¹ OJ L 29 of 03.02.2004, p.15 (2004/97/EC, Euratom)



PART I:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ECONOMIC OUTTURN ACCOUNT 31.12.2006

	2006	2005
Revenues	12,857,952.63	11,990,722.50
Other operating revenue	972,919.05	58,820.53
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE	13,830,871.68	12,049,543.03
Staff expenses	6,581,095.25	5,149,324.93
Fixed asset related expenses	673,680.22	507,569.03
Other administrative expenses	2,202,190.00	2,800,185.62
Operational expenses	3,297,374.26	2,053,748.22
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE AND OPERATIONAL EXPENSES	12,754,339.73	10,510,827.80
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES	1,076,531.95	1,538,715.23
Financial operations revenues	0.00	41.63
Financial operations expenses	0.00	487.73
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES	0.00	-446.10
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES	1,076,531.95	1,538,269.13
Extraordinary gains	0.00	0.00
Extraordinary losses	0.00	2,127.67
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS	0.00	-2,127.67
ECONOMIC RESULT OF THE YEAR	1,076,531.95	1,536,141.46

BALANCE SHEETS 31.12.2006

ASSETS

	31.12.2006	31.12.2005
A. NON CURRENT ASSETS		
Intangible fixed assets	555,980.28	166,891.58
Tangible fixed assets	1,673,097.93	1,605,218.41
Land and buildings	0.00	0.00
Plant and equipment	108,770.49	94,448.88
Computer hardware	634,744.87	696,519.17
Furniture and vehicles	812,595.26	781,408.34
Other fixtures and fittings	116,987.31	32,842.02
Tangible fixed assets under construction	0.00	0.00
Long-term receivables	945.00	945.00
Long-term receivables	945.00	945.00
Long-term receivables with consolidated EC entities	0.00	0.00
TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS	2,230,023.21	1,773,054.99
B. CURRENT ASSETS		
Stock	0.00	0.00
Short-term receivables	371,942.91	158,973.93
Current receivables	94,126.92	87,491.94
Long term receivables falling due within a year	0.00	0.00
Sundry receivables	19,106.41	0.00
Prepaid expenses and accrued income	258,709.58	71,481.99
Cash and cash equivalents	4,749,138.79	3,130,123.95
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	5,121,081.70	3,289,097.88
TOTAL	7,351,104.91	5,062,152.87

LIABILITIES

	31.12.2006	31.12.2005
A. CAPITAL		
Accumulated surplus/deficit	3,378,458.75	1,842,317.29
Economic result of the year	1,076,531.95	1,536,141.46
TOTAL CAPITAL	4,454,990.70	3,378,458.75
B. NON CURRENT LIABILITIES	I	
Provisions for risks and liabilities	0.00	0.00
Other long-term liabilities	0.00	0.00
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES	0.00	0.00
C. CURRENT LIABILITIES		
Provisions for risks and liabilities	133,628.15	85,123.41
Accounts payable	2,762,486.06	1,598,570.71
Current payables	62,480.22	-1,415.71
Long-term liabilities falling due within the year	0.00	0.00
Sundry payables	195.18	4,154.43
Accrued expenses and deferred income	417,020.46	544,091.49
Accounts payable with consolidated EC entities	2,282,790.20	1,051,740.50
Pre-financing received from consolidated EC entities	2,158,217.91	1,009,277.50
Other accounts payable agains consolidated EC entities	124,572.29	42,463.00
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES	2,896,114.21	1,683,694.12
TOTAL	7,351,104.91	5,062,152.87

CASH-FLOW 31.12.2006

	2006	2005
Cash Flows from operating activities		
Surplus/(deficit) from operating activities	1,076,531.95	1,538,715.23
<u>Adjustments</u>		
Amortization (intangible fixed assets)	121,974.98	73,118.59
Depreciation (tangible fixed assets)	551,705.24	434,450.44
Increase/(decrease) in Provisions for risks and liabilities	48,504.74	66,558.34
(Increase)/decrease in Stock	0.00	0.00
(Increase)/decrease in Long term Receivables	0.00	0.00
(Increase)/decrease in Short term Receivables	-212,968.98	-6,443.43
Increase/(decrease) in Other Long term liabilities	0.00	0.00
Increase/(decrease) in Current payables	63,895.93	-2,729.96
Increase / (decrease) in Other liabilities	-131,030.28	19,331.89
Increase/(decrease) in Chief Habilities Increase/(decrease) in Liabilities related to consolidated EC entities		
increase/(decrease) in Liabilities related to consolidated EC entities	1,231,049.70	-246,420.60
(Gains)/losses on sale of Property, plant and equipment	0.00	0.00
Extraordinary items	0.00	-2,127.67
Net cash Flow from operating activities	0.510.773.30	
iver cash From operating activities	2,749,003.28	1,874,452.83
Cash Flows from investing activities		
Purchase of tangible and intangible fixed assets	-1,130,648.44	-825,989.32
Proceeds from tangible and intangible fixed assets	0.00	0.00
Granting of loans	0.00	0.00
Repayments of loans	0.00	0.00
Extraordinary items	0.00	0.00
Net cash flow from investing activities	-1,130,648.44	-825,989.32
	keenna mika maa maka maa muunii.	
Financing activities		
Financial operations revenues/expenses	0.00	-446.10
Extraordinary items	0.00	0.00
Extraordinary nems	0.00	0.00
Net Cash Flow from financing activities	0.00	-446.10
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents	1,619,014.84	1,048,017.41
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period	3,130,123.95	2,082,106.54
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period	4,749,138.79	3,130,123.95

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN CAPITAL

Capital	Reserves	Accumulated Surplus / Deficit	Economic result of the year	Capital (total)
Balance as of 31 December 2005 Changes in accounting policies	0.00	1,842,317.29	1,536,141.46	3,378,458.75 0,00
Balance as of 1 January 2006	0.00	1,842,317.29	1,536,141.46	
Basic errors				0.00
Allocation of the Economic Result of Previous Year		1,536,141.46	-1,536,141.46	0.00
Economic result of the year			1,076,531.95	1,076,531.95
Balance as of 31 December 2006	0.00	3,378,458.75	1,076,531.95	4,454,990.70



NOTES TO THE GENERAL ACCOUNTS 1.1.2006 – 31.12.2006

ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND PRINCIPLES

In accordance with Article 36 (2) of Council Decision 2002/187/JHA of 28 February 2002, amended by Council Decision 2003/659/JHA of 18 June 2003 (hereinafter referred to as the "Eurojust Decision") and Article 76 of the Eurojust Financial Regulation of 20 April 2006, the following provisional accounts together with a report on budgetary and financial management have been drawn up. They also follow Commission Regulation 2342/2002 (hereinafter referred to as the Implementing Rules), and the accrual basis accounting rules and IPSAS (International Public Sector Accounting Standards).

The objectives of financial statements are to provide information about the financial position, performance and cash flows of an entity that is useful to a wide range of users. For a public sector entity such as Eurojust, the objectives are more specifically to provide information useful for decision making, and to demonstrate the accountability of the entity for the resources entrusted to it.

The accounting system of Eurojust comprises general accounts and budget accounts. These accounts are kept in Euro on the basis of the calendar year. The budget accounts give a detailed picture of the implementation of the budget. They are based on the modified cash accounting principle. The general accounts allow for the preparation of the financial statements as they show all charges and income for the financial year and are designed to establish the financial position in the form of a balance sheet at 31 December.

The Eurojust financial statements have been drawn up using the methods of preparation as set out in the accounting rules laid down by the European Commission's accounting officer.

Article 78 of the Eurojust Financial Regulation sets out the accounting principles to be applied in drawing up the financial statements:

Going concern basis

The financial statements have been made in accordance with the going concern principle, which means that Eurojust is deemed to have been established for an indefinite duration (IPSAS 1; Implementing Rules, Article 187).

Prudence

Assets and income in these financial statements have not been overstated, and liabilities and expenses have not been understated. No hidden reserves have been created (IPSAS 1; Implementing Rules, Article 188).

This differs from cash-based accounting because of elements such as carryovers.



Consistency of accounting methods and presentation

According to this principle the accounting methods and valuation rules may not be changed from one year to the next (IPSAS 1; Implementing Rules, Article 189).

Comparability of information

In accordance with this principle, for each item the financial statements shall show the amount of the corresponding item for the previous year. Where the presentation or the classification of one of the components of the financial statements is changed, the corresponding amounts for the previous year shall be made comparable and reclassified (IPSAS 1; Implementing Rules, Article 190).

Materiality and aggregation

According to this principle, items that are material by virtue of their nature should be presented separately in the financial statements. Items that are material by virtue of their size but which have the same nature may be aggregated. Immaterial amounts should be aggregated with amounts of a similar nature or function and need not be presented separately (IPSAS 1; Implementing Rules, Article 191).

Offsetting/no netting

The offsetting principle means that assets and liabilities may not be offset against each other, nor may revenues and expenses, save where the revenues and expenses derive from the same transaction, from similar transactions or from hedging operations and provided that they are not individually material (IPSAS 1; Implementing Rules, Article 192).

Reality over appearance

This principle states that if information is to represent faithfully the transactions and other events that it purports to represent, it is necessary that they are accounted for and presented in accordance with their substance and economic reality and not merely their legal form. The substance of transactions or other events is not always consistent with their legal form (IPSAS 1; Implementing Rules, Article 193).

Accrual-based accounting

Accrual based accounting is an accounting method that measures the performance and position of the entity by recognizing economic events regardless of when cash transactions occur. (Income and expense items are recognized and recorded when income is earned and expense is incurred, regardless of when cash is actually received or paid.) (IPSAS 1; Eurojust Financial Regulation, Article 79 (1.); Implementing Rules, Article 194).



CURRENCY AND BASIS FOR CONVERSION

Functional and reporting currency

The financial statements are presented in Euro, which is the functional and reporting currency of Eurojust (Eurojust Financial Regulation, Article 80).

Transactions

Foreign currency transactions were translated into Euros using the official EC exchange rates of the day on which the payment order was drawn up (Implementing Rules, Article 8).

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the economic outturn account.

CHART OF ACCOUNTS

The chart of accounts used by Eurojust follows the structure of the Harmonised Chart of Accounts adopted by the Commission's Accounting Officer, as it is laid down in the General Financial Regulation, Article 133 and in the Implementing Rules, Article 212.

ECONOMIC OUTTURN STATEMENT

Revenue

Revenues for 2005 and 2006 consist solely of the subsidy received from the European Commission.

	2006	2005
Revenues	12,857,952.63	11,990,722.50
Other operating income		
	2006	2005
Recovered rental fee	952,403.96	-
Unused provisions	-	18,565.07
Exchange rate gains	174.87	-
Miscellaneous recoveries	20,340.22	40,255.46
Total	972,919.05	58,820.53

Other operating income consists of recovery of expenses as well as the exchange rate gains and the amount of the liquidation of the unused provisions.



In 2006 the rental fee to be paid by Eurojust for its premises has been reviewed, as a result Eurojust recovered 952,403.96 EUR from the Housing Agency (Rijksgebouwdienst).

Expenses

According to the principle of the accrual-based accounting, financial statements take account of expenses relating to the reporting period, without taking into consideration the payment date; in other words when the goods or services are used or consumed.

Administrative and operational expenses

	2006	2005
Staff expenses	6,581,095.25	5,149,324.93
Fixed asset related expenses	673,680.22	507,569.03
Other administrative expenses	2,202,190.00	2,800,185.62
Operational expenses	3,297,374.26	2,053,748.22
Total	12,754,339.73	10,510,827.80

Staff expenses (Budget title 1) contain personnel related expenses: salaries, allowances, medical services and other welfare expenses. Fixed asset related expenses contain the charged amortisation/depreciation. Other administrative expenses (Budget title 2) contain rental of buildings and associated costs, maintenance and service fees as well as other office running costs. Operational expenses (Budget title 3) contain the mission, meeting and other operative expenses for the Members of the College, expenses for the European Judicial Network (EJN), as well as the expenses for the Joint Supervisory Body.

Average number of employees

	2006	2005
Temporary agents	91	63
Contract agents	2	0
Total	93	63

Extraordinary activities

	2006	2005
Extraordinary gains	0.00	0.00
Extraordinary losses	0.00	(2,127.67)
Total	0.00	(2,127.67)



BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Assets are resources controlled by Eurojust as a result of past events and from which future economic benefits or service potential are expected to flow.

Fixed assets

Fixed assets are assets that are expected to be used during more than one reporting period. The fixed assets in these financial statements are valued at their acquisition price or production cost. The book value of a fixed asset is equal to its acquisition price or production cost, plus or minus revaluations, depreciation and other amounts written off.

Intangible fixed assets

Intangible fixed assets are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance; consisting of computer software and the development cost of the intangible assets under construction.

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets consist of technical equipments, vehicles, furniture, kitchen and cafeteria equipment, computer hardware and telecommunication and audiovisual equipment.

Depreciation

Depreciation is the systematic allocation of the depreciable amount of an asset over its useful life (IPSAS 17). The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method with the following rates:

Depreciation rates

Type of asset	Straight line depreciation rate
Computer software	25%
Technical equipment	12.5%
Vehicles	25%
Furniture	10%
Kitchen, cafeteria equipment	12.5%
Computer hardware	25%
Telecommunication and audiovisual equipment	25%

Details of the fixed assets' depreciation can be found in the following table.



FIXED ASSETS 01.01.2006 - 31.12.2006

			A	Acquisition price				Depi	Depreciation		
		[ece-yellec			Depreciation [Depreciation			
Account	Asset	Opening			Closing	Rate and	Opening	Charge	Accumulated Depr.	Closing	Closing
number	Category	Balance	Additions	Disposals	Balance	Method	Balance	for Year	on Disposal	Balance	book value
21100000	Computer software	297,313.40	322,429.68		619,743.08	L 25%	130,421.82	121,974.98		252,396.80	367,346.28
21400000	Intangible asset under construction	0.00	188,634.00		188,634.00	N/A	00.0	0.00		0.00	188,634.00
23000000	Technical equipment	130,703.66	32,819.69		163,523.35	L 12,5%	36,254.78	18,498.08		54,752.86	108,770.49
24000000	Movable furniture	902,715.14	166,020.07		1,068,735.21	L 10%	200,167.00	103,903.03		304,070.03	764,665.18
24010000	Vehicles	114,701.82	0.00		114,701.82	L 25%	49,219.60	28,675.44		77,895.04	36,806.78
24020000	Kitchen, cafeteria and nursery	18,037.50	0.00		18,037.50	L 12,5%	4,659.52	2,254.68		6,914.20	11,123.30
24100000	Computer hardware	1,328,112.76	294,417.44		1,622,530.20	L 25%	631,593.59	356,191.74		987,785.33	634,744.87
24200000	Telecommunications and Audiovisual	60,599.29	126,327.56		186,926.85	L 25%	27,757.27	42,182.27		69,939.54	116,987.31
	Totals	2,852,183.57	1,130,648.44	00.00	3,982,832.01		1,080,073.58	673,680.22	00.0	1,753,753.80	2,229,078.21

Eurojust Final Accounts 2006



Receivables

Receivables are carried at original invoice amount less write-down for impairment. A write-down for impairment of receivables is established when there is objective evidence that Eurojust will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of receivables. The amount of the write-down is recognised in the economic outturn account statement.

Non-current receivables

Rental deposit	2006 945.00	2005 945.00
Current receivables		
VAT receivable – Netherlands Salary advances Mission advances Debtors Total	2006 60,036.50 30,241.99 57.75 3,790.68 94,126.92	2005 42,613.11 13,043.24 54.95 31,780.64 87,491.94

Sundry receivables

	2006	2005
Sundry receivables	19,106.41	-

Pending the signature of the memorandum of understanding between Europol and Eurojust about the common secure communication line, the cost of the equipment bought for the project for Europol has been recorded as sundry receivable in the books until the recovery order can be issued.

Prepaid expenses and accrued income

2006	2005
66,321.13	19,791.58
159,250.60	19,448.14
31,485.62	31,793.21
1,312.71	496.32
339.52	(47.26)
258,709.58	71,481.99
	159,250.60 31,485.62 1,312.71 339.52



Cash and cash equivalents

	2006	2005
Bank accounts	4,748,928.21	3,129,705.19
Cash	210.58	418.76
Total	4,749,138.79	3,130,123.95

The bank accounts are held with Rabobank.

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Provisions for risks and liabilities

Provisions for risks and liabilities are recognised when Eurojust has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; an outflow of resources might be required to settle the obligation, and the amount can be reliably estimated. The provisions for risks and liabilities consist solely of the calculated amount of the holiday compensation. According to the Communities' Staff regulation (Annex V: Leave, Article 4) if the person at the time of leaving the service has not used up his annual leave, he shall be paid compensation equal to one thirtieth of his monthly remuneration for each leave's day due to him.

	2006	2005
Provision for untaken leave	133,628.15	85,123.41

Current payables

Total

The accounts payable as at 31 December 2006 compromise invoices not yet paid to our suppliers.

	2006	2005
Creditors	62,480.22	(1,415.71)
Accrued expenses		
	2006	2005
Accrued expenses title 1	105,589.17	78,679.71
Accrued expenses title 2	117,676.42	198,373.84
Accrued expenses title 3	193,754.87	267,037.94

417,020.46

544,091.49



Accounts payable with consolidated EC entities

	2006	2005
Repayable positive budgetary outturn	1,842,047.37	1,009,277.5
Pre-financing for AGIS/E-POC project	316,170.54	-
Repayable interest earned on EC subsidy	124,074.23	42,463.00
Other payables to consolidated EC entities	498.06	-
Total	2,282,790.20	1,051,740.50

Pre-financing is a payment intended to provide Eurojust with a cash advance which is used for the budget implementation. Pre-financing remains the property of the Communities (Implementing Rules, Article 3) therefore when the total incurred eligible expenditures do not cover the total received amount, Eurojust has an obligation to return the unused pre-financing advance to the European Communities.

In the framework of the AGIS program Eurojust was granted a contract for the further development of European Pool against Organized Crime (E-POC) programme, the prefinancing for the project was received on 29/12/2006.

If pre-financing yields interest Eurojust has the obligation to return it to the European Communities (Implementing Rules, Article 4).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and of which the existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events; or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Operational leases

Operational leases are classified where the lessor retains a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership. Lease payments under an operating lease are recognised as an expense in the economic outturn account on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Assets subject to an operating lease are regarded as rentals.

Eurojust has a lease contract with the Housing Agency (Rijksgebouwdienst) for its premises in the office building called "De Haagse Arc". The period of the contract is from 1 January 2003 to 30 June 2012. According to the conditions the contract can be terminated with a 12 months notice therefore we recognise as contingent liability only the payable amount during the next calendar year.

Description	Charges paid in 2006	Charges to be paid next	Charges to be paid later	Total charges to be paid
		year	than one year	
Building rent	1,347,764.49	1,376,200.00	and a	1,376,200.00



Eurojust has an operational lease contract with KBC Lease for photocopy machines. The end date of the contract is 30/04/2009.

Description	Charges paid in 2006	Charges to be paid next year	Charges to be paid later than one year	Total charges to be paid
Photocopy machines	24,327.84	24,327.84	32,437.12	56,764.96

Carryovers

Eurojust recognises as a contingent liability the difference between the amount of the automatic carryover of commitment appropriations (the budgetary commitment is the operation reserving the appropriation necessary to cover subsequent payments to honour a legal commitment) and the accrued expenses.

	2006	2005
Automatic carryovers	2,519,329.78	1,828,480.93
Accrued expenses	(417,020.46)	(544,091.49)
Contingent liabilities for carryovers	2,102,309.32	1,284,389.43

Legal case

Eurojust has a pending litigation before the European Civil Service Tribunal. The application aims for compensation; the recognised contingent liability for this case is 388,297 EUR.

	2006	2005
Operational leases	1,432,964.96	81,092.80
Carryovers	2,102,309.32	1,284,389.43
Legal case	388,297.00	. ,
Contingent liabilities	3,923,571.28	1,365,482.23

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The presentation of some of the items on the economic outturn account has been changed in order to fully comply with the rules applied by the Commission.

Exchange gains/losses

Exchange gains and losses realised from currency transactions during the previous reporting period have been presented as financial operation revenues/losses (in total -446.10 EUR); while in the 2006 statements these transactions are accounted for as other operating revenues (in case of gain, 174.87 EUR) and as operational expenses (in case of loss, 342.88 EUR).



Expenses

In the 2005 statements the following expense categories were used: Staff expenses/Goods and services. In the 2006 statements the expenses are presented in a way which follows the budgetary structure better: Staff expenses/Other administrative expenses/Operational expenses. The comparative figures for 2005 have been accordingly restated.

There is no effect of the changes in accounting policies on the accumulated surplus/deficit account.



PART II:

REPORT ON BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT



BUDGETARY OUTTURN STATEMENT 1.1.2006-31.12.2006

	2006	2005
INCOME		
Commission subsidy Miscellaneous income	14,700,000.00 1,004,194.04	13,000,000.00 8,474.82
TOTAL INCOME	15,704,194.04	13,008,474.82
EXPENSES		
Personnel expenses - Budget title I Payments Carryovers	6,412,334.66 188,736.76	5,084,401.09 111,743.85
Miscellaneous operative expenses - Budget title II Payments Carryovers	2,213,657.56 1,081,602.16	2,591,019.54 722,125.38
Operative expenses - Budget title III Payments Carryovers	2,940,446.60 1,319,990.86	2,276,453.00 1,280,095.24
TOTAL EXPENSES	14,156,768.60	12,065,838.10
Total appropriations not utilised	543,231.40	934,161.90
REVENUE OUTTURN BEFORE SPECIAL ITEMS	1,547,425.44	942,636.72
Cancelled carryovers Exchange rate differences	294,789.94 -168.01	67,086.87 -446.10
REVENUE OUTTURN	1,842,047.37	1,009,277.49



BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION C1 1.1.2006-31.12.2006

	2006	2005
TITLE 1		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Appropriations not utilized Committed on budget	6,843,843.06 6,601,071.42 6,412,334.66 188,736.76 0.00 6,601,071.42 242,771.64 96.45%	5,418,596.02 5,196,144.94 5,084,401.09 111,743.85 0.00 5,196,144.94 222,451.08 95.89%
TITLE 2		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Appropriations not utilized Committed on budget	3,384,235.37 3,295,259.72 2,213,657.56 1,081,602.16 0.00 3,295,259.72 88,975.65 97.37%	3,380,378.30 3,206,661.37 2,591,019.54 615,641.83 106,483.55 3,313,144.92 67,233.38 94.86%
TITLE 3		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Appropriations not utilized Committed on budget	4,471,921.57 4,189,437.46 2,940,446.60 1,248,990.86 71,000.00 4,260,437.46 211,484.11 93.68%	4,201,025.68 3,377,548.24 2,276,453.00 1,101,095.24 179,000.00 3,556,548.24 644,477.44 80.40%
TOTAL		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Appropriations not utilized Committed on budget	14,700,000.00 14,085,768.60 11,566,438.82 2,519,329.78 71,000.00 14,156,768.60 543,231.40 95.82%	13,000,000.00 11,780,354.55 9,951,873.63 1,828,480.92 285,483.55 12,065,838.10 934,161.90 90.62%



BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION C2 1.1.2006-31.12.2006

	2006	2005
TITLE 2		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Cancelled carryovers Committed on budget	106,483.55 66,023.12 66,023.12 0.00 0.00 66,023.12 40,460.43 62.00%	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TITLE 3		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Cancelled carryovers Committed on budget	179,000.00 179,000.00 179,000.00 0.00 0.00 179,000.00 0.00 100.00%	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Cancelled carryovers Committed on budget	285,483.55 245,023.12 245,023.12 0.00 0.00 245,023.12 40,460.43 85.83%	0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION C8 1.1.2006-31.12.2006

	2006	2005
TITLE 1		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Cancelled carryovers Committed on budget	111,743.85 95,507.43 95,507.43 0.00 0.00 95,507.43 16,236.42 85.47%	87,838.37 83,359.38 83,359.38 0.00 0.00 83,359.38 4,478.99 94.90%
TITLE 2		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Cancelled carryovers Committed on budget	615,641.83 504,697.50 504,697.50 0.00 0.00 504,697.50 110,944.33 81.98%	434,328.68 425,847.05 425,847.05 0.00 0.00 425,847.05 8,481.63 98.05%
TITLE 3		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Cancelled carryovers Committed on budget	1,101,095.24 973,946.48 973,946.48 0.00 0.00 973,946.48 127,148.76 88.45%	345,040.97 290,914.72 290,914.72 0.00 0.00 290,914.72 54,126.25 84.31%
TOTAL		
Budget Committed Paid Automatic carryovers Non-automatic carryovers Total expenditure Cancelled carryovers Committed on budget	1,828,480.92 1,574,151.41 1,574,151.41 0.00 0.00 1,574,151.41 254,329.51 86.09%	867,208.02 800,121.15 800,121.15 0.00 0.00 800,121.15 67,086.87 92.26%

RECONCILIATION BUDGETARY OUTTURN VERSUS ECONOMIC RESULT

	2006	2006	2005	2005
	Detail	Total	Detail	Total
Budgetary revenue outturn		1,842,047.37		1,009,277.50
Impact of budgetary result (repay to the Commission)		-1,842,047.37		-1,009,277.50
Impact of purchase of fixed assets and depreciation				
Purchase of fixed assets	1,130,648.44		825,989.32	
Depreciation	-673,680.22	1.5.0.0.0.0.0	-507,569.03	210 420 20
		456,968.22		318,420.29
Impact of the activation of some items	0.00		0.00	
Non-current receivables	0.00		0.00	
Stock	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
The Committee of the vices		0.00		0.00
Impact of accrued expenses of the year	2,590,329.78		2,113,964.47	
Carryovers Accrued expenses	-417,020.46		-544,091.49	
Accrued expenses	117,020.10	2,173,309.32		1,569,872.98
Reversal of previous year accrued expenses		, ,		
Carryovers	-2,113,964.47		-867,208.03	
Accrued expenses	544,091.49		492,463.27	
		-1,569,872.98		-374,744.76
Increase/decrease of provisions	-48,504.74	-48,504.74	-66,558.34	-66,558.34
Other impacts	101 102 17		51 727 67	
Prepaid expenses	191,193.47		51,737.67 -6,013.26	
Reversal of prepayments previous year	-51,737.67 0.00		-0,013.20	
Extraordinary losses	-62,480.22		0.00	
Creditors	330.78		31,780.64	
Debtors	-31,780.64		0.00	
Receivables cashed in 2006	19,106.41		0.00	
Sundry receivables Other corrections	0.00		13,773.91	
Other corrections		64,632.13		89,151.29
Total adjustments		-765,515.42		526,863.90
Economic result		1,076,531.95		1,536,141.4



BUDGETARY MANAGEMENT 1.1.2006 – 31.12.2006

Budgetary principles

The budget of Eurojust has been established in compliance with the principles of unity, budgetary accuracy, annuality, equilibrium, unit of account, universality, specification, sound financial management and transparency as set out in the Eurojust Financial Regulation.

Subsidy from the general budget of the European Union

In 2006, Eurojust received a budget of 14,700,000 € from the general budget of the European Union. The budget was composed of non-differentiated appropriations.

Management Systems

The budget is managed by the information tool Sincom II which is also used by the European Commission. The reporting system for Sincom II which is used by Eurojust is Business Objects. These systems combined allow for the efficient management of the appropriations allocated to Eurojust while respecting the principles of the financial regulation. The workflow system in Sincom II allows the authorising officer to ensure that the "four eyes" principle has been observed for each transaction.

Nomenclature

The nomenclature of appropriations is as follows:

C1: Current Appropriations

C2: Appropriations non-automatically carried forward

C8: Appropriations automatically carried over

IC1: Universal income voted in the budget

REVENUE

In 2006, the only source of revenue for the Eurojust budget is the subsidy it receives from the general budget of the European Union. In 2006, Eurojust received 14,700,000 €. Other revenue received was through bank interest gained on the subsidy on the Eurojust bank account. This revenue has to be returned to the general budget of the European Union in accordance with Article 51 of the Eurojust Financial Regulation.



EXPENDITURE

C1 - Current Appropriations

Title 1

2005		2006	
Commitments	Payments	Commitments	Payments
96%	94%	96%	94%

The budget for Title 1 increased by 26% since 2005 reflecting the increased staffing costs and related expenses. Expenditure on salaries and allowances increased in line with the recruitment of 33 new staff. The establishment contained 112 posts of which 91 were filled at the end of 2006.

Title 2

2005		2006	
Commitments	Payments	Commitments	Payments
95%	77%	97%	65%

The budget for Title 2 remained relatively stable in comparison to 2005. The further roll out of the document management system, the replacement of old IT equipment and the enhancement of the network continued to be significant factors which impacted on the IT budget. The security budget increased in comparison to 2005 also. However the most notable increase was on budget line 2090 where a significant amount of progress was made in plans to refurbish the local area network rooms to cope with the increased IT capacities of Eurojust. This increased by over 300 % in comparison to 2005 due to this new project.

Title 3

2005		2006	
Commitments	Payments	Commitments	Payments
91%	77%	94%	66%

The budget for Title 3 was committed with a 24% increase from the amount committed in 2005. This reflects the increased use of Eurojust as a coordination and facilitation tool to expedite the procedures surrounding criminal cases where more than 2 countries are involved. The use of Eurojust's meeting facilities and contacts have increased again since 2005. In addition, a lot of progress was made in the projects concerning the Schengen Information System, connection to Europol via a secure line and the Case Management System Eurojust has put in place in close cooperation with certain Member States – also with the support of EU financing.



C2 - Appropriations non-automatically carried over

Title 2

In accordance with Article 10 of the framework financial regulation, Eurojust made a non-automatic carry over of commitment and payment appropriations for a total amount of 285,483.55 € from the year 2005 to 2006. Of this amount, 245,023.12 € was finally committed by 31 March 2006 (the entire amount committed was also paid by 31 December 2006). The amount cancelled from this non-automatic carry over is 40,460.43 €.

The remaining amount was not committed due to the need to re-launch the tender procedure in 2006. This amount was to purchase a new service vehicle for Eurojust under the General Services budget.

For transparency, a full list of the projects concerned by the non-automatic carry over are listed bellow:

Subject	Budget Line	Amount c. over	Committed	Cancelled
Security	2050	25,994.80	25,994.80	-
Library	2210	40,497.02	40,028.32	468.70
General Services	2230	39,991.73	-	39,991.73
ICT	3310	179,000	179,000	-
Total		285,483.55	245,023.12	40,460.43

C8 - Appropriations automatically carried over

Eurojust is constantly making an effort to carry over as little as possible to the next financial year and tries to receive as many invoices as possible before the end of the year. In 2006, 18% of the amount committed in 2006 was carried over automatically to 2007. The majority of this was from Title 3 where outstanding meeting and mission expenses were not closed by the end of the year.

Full reports on the execution of C1, C2 and C8 appropriations are set out in the following tables beginning on page 27 of these statements.

* * *

Budget Transfers

The total number of Budget transfers during the year was 9. The approval of the College was also required at the end of the year and this was done in accordance with the Eurojust Financial Regulation.



Financial Circuits

Eurojust has adopted a centralized financial circuit which implies that the initiation of all transactions is done by the operational units, verified there for all operational aspects and once approved, sent to the financial unit for financial initiation and verification. Once these 4 steps have been followed, the file is sent to the authorizing officer for approval. For transactions of <1000 € the authorising officer is the financial verifier.

The accountant also controls the payments before they are processed through to the Sincom II link with the accounting software Exact. This circuit ensures sound financial controls are in place and each actor takes responsibility for their step in the process.. An internal document entitled "Guidelines on Financial Circuits and segregation of duties at Eurojust" and has been distributed to all actors in the workflow so that they are aware of their responsibilities. In addition, checklists have been introduced. Regular ex-post controls are also done and reported on.

Management and Control Systems

In 2006, Eurojust continued to develop and improve its internal management and control instruments and procedures by adopting the following measures:

- In line with the recommendations of the IAS and ECA, the AD put in place the Eurojust Internal Control Standards, as approved by the College
- The Administration Work Programme for the Units/Services was introduced and its implementation has been monitored regularly by the Administrative Director and the College, via the corresponding Teams (Admin Team & CPT)
- Periodic reporting to the management board (College) on budget implementation and Work Programme implementation was improved by establishing a quarterly reporting procedure to the management board (College) via the Admin Team
- Quality Management processes are beginning to be introduced by evaluating risks and performance indicators within the Administration Units/Services
- Management has been trained on Project Management tools (PRINCE2) in order to introduce a common approach (language) to projects' management and improve efficiency in delivering results. The management board members will also be trained in this area for the same abovementioned purposes in 2007.

Procurement processes were improved by the AD adoption of his *Decision on the organisation of procurement and related tasks;* a Procurement overview is regularly updated by the Legal Service in coordination with the Administration Units/Services



BUDGETARY TABLES 01.01.2006 – 31.12.2006

29

Part	Budget Line Position	Budget Line Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	% Committed	Payment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment. Amount	% Paid□ □ □	RAL (2)-(4)
Page page (TBA) 246,530.00 346,1100.20 910.00% 176,530.00			3	3	22				00:0
Secretary control of the control o		Dwin mining (TDA)	3,495,530.00		%20.66			2000	
Control of Control o	8		383.370.94		98.77%		378,655.91	98.77%	0.00
Control to the production at foreign control to the production and freely relative to the production and relative to the product	.01	Family allowances			94.68%		485,603.27	94.68%	0.00
Secretary's allowance (ES)	701	Expatriation and foreign residence allowances (IDE)	512,88/.U	r	083 00			99.58%	0.00
Total Article 110	63	Secretary's allowance (ISE)	22,426.00		oc.cc			%0 07 ₹0	9.60
Condition spatialization of the control of			4,414,213.94		98.49%	44	4,347,03		
Anomine species Anomine species 40.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 70.04.44 70.			15 205 (M		00:00			0.00%	O'O
Total state 111 11	110	Auxiliary staff/Contract agents			%00°0			%00°0	8
Total Article 113 153,000.00 142,946.58 93,47% 123,000.00 72,014,54 47,07% 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70, 70,		Total Article 111	M.G07/GT					47,07%	70,935.04
Total Article 112 112,996.58 93,43% 15,100.00 11,707.51 91,79% 11,707.51 91,79% 11,707.51 91,79% 11,707.51 91,79% 11,707.51 91,79% <t< td=""><td>120</td><td>Training and information for staff</td><td>153,000.0</td><td></td><td>93,439</td><td></td><td></td><td>7024 27</td><td>70 935 04</td></t<>	120	Training and information for staff	153,000.0		93,439			7024 27	70 935 04
Institution equality sciences 124,178.00 117,707.51 94,79% 124,178.00 117,707.51 94,79% 124,178.00 117,707.51 94,79% 124,178.00 117,707.51 94,79% 124,178.00 117,707.51 94,79% 9	2		153,000.00		93.43%	2			800
Instance against sortines 34,722.00 30,082.00 36,47% 34,792.00 30,082.00 36,47% 36,47% 34,792.00 30,082.00 36,47%			124.178.0		94.79%			94.79%	So
Total Article 1156 Total A	130	Insurance against sickness	0.000.70		86.47			86.47%	0.00
Total Article 113 209,882.00 196,781 995% 31995.00 198,310 496% 99,01%	131	Insurance against accidents and occupational diseases	0.267,70		76.64			76.64%	0.00
Total Article 113 Total Article 113 Total Article 113 496% 1995%	132	Unemployment insurance for temporary staff	0.216,06		61 U 08			89.01%	80
Entry and death grants 1,995.00 199,18.00 199,18.00 199,18.00 199,18.00 199,18.00 199,18.00 199,18.00 199,18.00 199,18.00 12,590.31 199,49% 199,49% 199,18.00 12,590.31 12,49% 199,49% 199,49% 199,49% 199,49% 199,18.00 12,590.31 12,49% 199,49% 199,49% 12,29% 138,393.00 12,29% 12,29% 12,29% 12,29% 12,29% 12,29% 12,29% 12,29% 138,393.00 12,29% 138,393.00 12,29% 138,393.00 12,29% 138,393.00 12,29% 138,393.00 12,29% 138,393.00 12,29% 138,393.00 12,29% 138,39% 138,39% 138,393.00 132,04% 1		Total Article 113	5788760Z					4.96%	199.00
Attenite travel expenses from the place of work to origin 109,918.00 112,903.11 112,903.11 12,903.11 13,908.00 Attenite travel expenses from the place of work to origin 138,393.00 122,503.13 51,43% 24,480.00 112,903.11 51,43% 12,903.11 51,43% Attenite travel travel travel travels and interim services 65,536.88 63,944.17 97,57% 65,536.88 62,237.55 94,97% 14,50% Obserbneed travels and interim services 926,851.21 885,603.41 97,57% 65,536.88 62,237.55 94,97% 14,65% Other services rendered travels and interim services 96,536.88 63,944.17 97,57% 95,500.00 87,65% 96,93% Other services rendered travels are before travels and interim services 96,536.121 965,500.00 97,55% 96,735.121 96,500.00 97,55% 96,93% 96,93% Other services rendered travels of travels and travels of travels and tra	140	Birth and death grants	3,995.0		.cc.k		•	00 47%	0.00
Attention Contact Activities 144 (148) (12,590.31) (12	1.84	Annual travel expenses from the place of work to origin	109,918.0		\$.				8
Activative	747		24.480.0		51.43			51.43%	25
Total Article 114 Total Article 114 FLAGE STATES 65,536.88 65,536.88 62,237.55 94,97% 1 Overtime Coetime 65,536.88 63,944.17 97,57% 65,536.88 62,237.55 94,97% 1,1 Total Article 115 Total Article 115 926,851.21 97,57% 926,851.21 786,801.95 94,97% 1,1 Other services rendered 40,500.00 39,500.00 97,53% 96,533.12 86,501.95 87,65% 87,65% Other services rendered 50,7351.21 47,470.00 47,470.00 19,500.00 87,55% 86,043.31 96,99% 85,01% 82,01% 86,043.31 96,99% 85,01% 86,043.31 96,99% 86,043.31 96,99% 86,043.31 96,99% 86,043.31 96,99% 86,043.31 96,99% 86,043.31 96,99% 86,043.31 96,99% 86,043.31 96,99% 86,043.94 97,55% 94,141.25 94,141.25 94,141.25 97,55% 94,141.25 94,141.25 97,55% 95,500.00 97,441.05 97,55%<	147	Astreinte			88.33%			88.19%	90.66T
Overtime Cocyatoms Cocyatoms <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td><td>72 79</td><td></td><td></td><td>94.97%</td><td>1,706.62</td></th<>					72 79			94.97%	1,706.62
Other Article 115 Cobin Article 115 PARSON PARSON <td>150</td> <td>Overtime</td> <td>3,052,00</td> <td></td> <td>077 570</td> <td>•</td> <td></td> <td>94.97%</td> <td>1,706.62</td>	150	Overtime	3,052,00		077 570	•		94.97%	1,706.62
Supplementary clerical and interim services 926,881.21 805,000.14 737,00 40,500.00 87,550.00 87,550.00 87,550.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,500.00 87,700.00		Total Article 115	8,05c,00		03 40			84.89%	78,848.19
Other services rendered 40,500.00 39,500.00 39,500.00 39,500.00 60,5351.21 82,019%	1174	Supplementary clerical and interim services	926,851.2	0	OT EQ	· Commercial commercia		87.65%	4,000.00
Cotal Article 117 965,1351.21 905,150.14 <th< td=""><td>177</td><td>Other services rendered</td><td>40,500.0</td><td></td><td>CC'/A</td><td></td><td></td><td>85.01%</td><td>82,848.19</td></th<>	177	Other services rendered	40,500.0		CC'/A			85.01%	82,848.19
Expenditure related to Recruitment 47,470.00		Total Article 117	2136/296		93.57	Ř		7000 30	1 476 69
Operational protection of the protection of	100	og gregoringsgegende kommerkenen betreken betreken mer er e	47,470.		100.00		er :	90.3370	1071/7
Tarke expenses taming up buty 18,292.45 18,689.78 18,689.78 18,292.45 18,292.4	0011		19.200.		19.51			19,51%	O.O.
Installation, resettlement and transfer allowances 25,500.00 54,141.25 97,55% 57,500.00 54,141.25 97,55% 97,55%	1181	Itave expenses taking up duty	03 630		92.80			86.82%	5,597.34
Removal expenses CF, 554.09 67,450.30 69,27% 67,450.90 89,27% 7,82 Temporary daily subsistence allowances 75,554.09 67,450.30 89,13% 291,355.03 252,673.97 86,72% 7,02	1182	Installation, resettlement and transfer allowalises	בצ בעט		55.76			97.55%	0:00
Temporary daily subsistence allowances 25,234,09 291,355,03 252,673,97 86,72%	1183	Removal expenses	THE LA	- pp statement as a work of the statement of the	89.27	Andrews of the section of the sectio		89.27%	0.0
	1184	Temporary daily subsistence allowances	.+cc,c/		6	29		86.72%	7,024.03

(2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (3) <th>Budget Line Position</th> <th>Budget Line Description</th> <th>Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount</th> <th>Executed Commitment Amount</th> <th>% Committed</th> <th>Payment Appropriation Transaction Amount</th> <th>Executed Payment Amount</th> <th>o/o Paid</th> <th>TWF.</th>	Budget Line Position	Budget Line Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	% Committed	Payment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount	o/o Paid	TWF.
Coefficient connections (Woodprings) 466,884 (D) 403,136.36 99 (08%) 406,884 (D) 403,136.36 99 (08%) 400,884 (D) 403,136.36 99 (08%) 400,884 (D) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 74,664.88 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 99 (08%) 9			(0)	(3)	(2)/(1)	වි	(6)	(4)/(3)	(2)-(4)
Total Article 119 406,884,00 402,136,36 99,08% 406,884,00 405,136,36 99,08% 406,884,00 405,136,36 99,08% 406,884,00 405,431,00 99,08% 406,894,10 406,894,00 406,894,00 20,000 100,00% 80,000,00 74,664,88 95,000,90 74,664,88 95,000,90 72,300,90 72,300,90 72,300,90	1190	Coefficient correcteurs (Weightings)	406,884.00		%80.66	406,884.00	403,136.36	%80'66	0.00
Vision expenses ofter Eurojac Safety September 11 September 11 September 11 September 11 September 11 September 11 September 12 September 12 September 13 September 13 September 13 September 14 September			406.884.00	4	%80'66	406,884.00	403,136.36	%80'66	9.00
Prison expenses other fundust Saff		Total Chamber 11	6,661.821.06		96.54%	6,661,821.06	6,268,911.27	94.10%	162,712.88
Total Article 130 Rip,000,00 80,000,00 100,00% 80,000,00 74,644.68 9 Incial Article 130 Total Article 130 23,000,00 24,900,03 37% 23,000,00 24,500,00 24,500,00 25,200,00	1300	Mircless avanances other Eurolist Shaff	0000008		100.00%	80,000.00	74,664.68	93.33%	5,335.32
Total Chapter 13 Total Chapter 13 Sayon Cost of Michaeline Cost	9001	This for the state of the state	80,000.00	8	100.009%	80,000.00	74,664,68	93:33%	5,335.32
Example Conversion and canteenes 28,500.00 24,900.03 87,37% 28,500.00 1,365.78 1,365.72 1,365.78 1,365.78 1,365.78 1,365.78 1,365.78 1,365.72 1,365.		Total Charter 13	80,606.90		100.00%	80,000.00	74,664.68	93.33%	5,335.32
Total Article 103 Total Article 104 Total Article 105 Tota	1400	Dunning costs of kitchanettes and canteens	28,500.00		87.37%		23,929.95	83.96%	970.08
Total Article 160 4,3,67,2,00 35,544,74 81,02% 43,872,00 25,366,73 55,06,73	1401	Douting conversion and replacement of equipment	15,372.00		69.25%		1,336.78	8.70%	9,307.93
Action of the interpretation of the interpr	***************************************		43,872.00		81.02%	43,872.00	25,266.73	57.59%	10,278.01
Purchased medical equipment	1410	Market converse	21,700.00		84.93%		12,597.52	28.05%	5,832.08
Consideration 141 21,800,00 18,452,55 84,64% 21,800,00 12,597,52 5 Total Article 141 Consideration and representation expenditure 22,801,55 22,801,55 100,00% 22,801,55 19,811,29 5 Cocial Chapter 14 Cocial Article 161 22,801,55 22,801,55 100,00% 22,801,55 19,811,29 8 Cocial Article 161 Cocial Article 161 4,095,85 4,095,85 100,00% 4,095,85 100,811,29 8 Total Article 162 Cocial Article 163 3,664,12 82,29% 4,095,85 100 3,664,12 8 Total Article 163 3,664,12 8,259% 4,452,60 3,664,12 8 3,664,12 8 Total Chapter 16 103 3,550,00 3,564,12 8 3,564,12 8 3,664,12 8 Inchal Article 163 Total Article 163 5,000,00 4,884,6 97,77% 5,000,00 3,332,0 6 Inchal Article 170 5,000,00 5,000,00 4,888,6 97,77% 5,000,00	1411	production services and the services of the se	100.00		22.95%		00.00	9,00%	22.95
Total Chapter 14 65,672.00 53,997.39 82.2% 65,672.00 37,864.25 5 Scale Chapter 14 Scale Chapter 161 1 100.00% 22,801.55 19,811.29 8 Total Article 161 1 22,801.55 22,801.55 100.00% 4,095.85 19,811.29 8 Other welfare expenditure 4,095.85 4,095.85 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 100.85	***		21,800.00		84.64%		12,597.52	27.79%	5,855.03
Scoil contacts between members of staff 22,801.55 22,801.55 1000.00% 22,801.55 19,811.29 8 Total Article 161 Total Article 162 4,095.85 4,095.85 1000.00% 4,095.85 1,095.85		Total Chapter 14	65,672.00		82.22%		37,864.25	27.66%	16,133.04
Total Article 161 Cotal Article 162 Cotal Article 163 Cotal Article 164 Cotal Article 165 Cotal Article 165 Cotal Article 162 Cotal Article 163 Cotal Article 164 Cotal Article 164 Cotal Article 165 Cotal Article 170 Cota	1610	Social contacts between members of staff	22,801.5		100.00%		19,811.29	%68'98	2,990.26
Cotal Article 162 4,095.85 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 4,452.60 3,644.12 100.00% 4,452.60 3,644.12 100.00% 4,452.60 3,644.12 100.00% 4,452.60 3,644.12 100.00% 4,452.60 3,644.12 100.00% 4,452.60 3,644.12 100.00% 4,452.60 3,644.12 100.00% 4,452.60 3,644.12 100.00% 4,888.46 97.77% 5,000.00 3,323.20 100.00% 3,323.20 100.	OVOT	T. T. T. Article (161	22,801.55		100,00%		19,811.29	%68.98	2,990.26
Total Article 162 4,095.85 4,095.85 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00% 100.00% 4,095.85 100.00%	1620	Char welfare expenditure	4,095.8		100:00%		4,095.85	100.00%	0.00
Staff Convnities 4,452.60 3,664.12 82,29% 4,452.60 3,664.12 8 Total Article 163 Total Article 163 3,664.12 8,264.12 8 82,29% 4,452.60 3,664.12 8 Total Article 163 Total Article 163 31,350.00 4,888.46 97,77% 5,000.00 3,333.20 6 Intertainment and representation exp. for temporary staff 5,000.00 4,888.46 97,77% 5,000.00 3,333.20 6 Total Article 170 5,000.00 4,888.46 97,77% 5,000.00 3,332.20 6			4,095.8		100.00%	4,095.85	4,095.85	100.00%	8
Total Article 163 4.452.60 3,664.12 8 82.29% 4,452.60 3,664.12 8 Total Chapter 16 Total Chapter 16 31,350.00 4,888.46 97.77% 5,000.00 3,333.20 8 Entertainment and representation exp. for temporary staff 5,000.00 4,888.46 97.77% 5,000.00 3,332.20 6 Total Article 170 5,000.00 3,323.20 6 6 6 6	1630	Staff Committee	4,452.6		82.29%		3,664.12	82.29%	00'0
Total Chapter 16 31,350,000 30,561.52 97,48% 31,350,00 27,571.26 8 Entertailment and representation exp. for temporary staff 5,000.00 4,888.46 97,77% 5,000.00 3,323.20 6 Total Article 170 5,000.00 4,888.46 97,77% 5,000.00 3,323.20 6 Total Chapter 17 5,000.00 4,888.46 97,77% 5,000.00 3,323.20 6		Trest Article 163	4,452.60		82.29%		3,664.12	82.29%	00'0
Entertainment and representation exp. for temporary staff 5,000.00 4,888.46 97.77% 5,000.00 3,323.20 Total Article 170 5,000.00 4,888.46 97.77% 5,000.00 3,323.20 6 Total Chapter 17 5,000.00 4,888.46 97.77% 5,000.00 3,332.20 6		Trail Chamber 16	31,350.00		97.48%		27,571.26	87.95%	2,990.26
Total Article 170 Total Chapter 17 Total	1700	Entertainment and representation exp. for temporary staff	0.000,5		<i>97.77</i> 6		3,323.20	66.46%	1,565.26
5,000.00 4,888.46 97,77% 5,000.00 3,333.20	84	Treat Minich 170	5,000.00		97.77%		3,323.20	66.46%	1,565.26
The second secon		Total Chanter 17	5,000.01		97.77%		3,323.20	66.46%	1,565.26
6.601.071.42 96.45% 6,844,543.08 8,414,534.00		The state of the s	6.843.843.06	6.601.071.42	96.45%	6,843,843.05	6,412,334.66	93.69%	188,736.76

7,764.49 11,001.90 11,001.90 11,001.90 11,001.90 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 113,538.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 110,972.95 9,809.35 9,809.35 9,809.35 9,809.36 9,809.65 99,800.59 62,571.00 26,814.69 94,775.48 5,339.79 62,571.00 6,992.53 62,571.00 6,992.53 29,000.00 29,000.00 29,000.00	Budget Line Description	Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	Committed	Appropriation Transaction Amount	Amount (4)	Paid (4)/(3)	RAL (2)-(4)
tit 1,347,764.46 1,000,00% 1,347,764.46 1,347,764.40 1,347,764.40 1,347,764.40 1,347,764.40 1,347,764.40 1,001,00 1,759.37 7,759.37 1,779.38 7,759.37 7,759.30 11,779.72.86 1,779.72.86 </td <td></td> <td>(E)</td> <td>2</td> <td></td> <td>1,347,764,49</td> <td>1,347,764.49</td> <td>100.00%</td> <td></td>		(E)	2		1,347,764,49	1,347,764.49	100.00%	
1,00,1,004 1,0	Rent and ground rent	1,347,704.*		100 00%	1.347,764.49	1,347,764.49	100.00%	
ty and heating ty and t	Total Article 200		•	70 53%	11,001.90	7,759.37	70.53%	
ty and healting 1179128 775200 1179128 775200 1779200	Insurance	9.100,11		20.53%	11,001.90	7,759.37	70.53%	
Tay Doctored 157/200.00 157/200.00 117/2	Total Article 201	1,001,9		7000 000	0000001	117,972.38	75.14%	
157,000.00 157,000.00 157,000.00 157,500.00 157	Water, gas, electricity and heating	157,000.0		OLONIONI OLONIONI	000000 251	117,972,38	75.14%	
region 133,538.00 133,538.00 133,538.00 130,000% 143,338.00 116,738.00 <td>Total Article 202</td> <td>157,000.0(</td> <td>#</td> <td>e no nor</td> <td>100</td> <td>114 274 56</td> <td>85.57%</td> <td></td>	Total Article 202	157,000.0(#	e no nor	100	114 274 56	85.57%	
Type Composer 17,800.00 14,1336.00 14,1336.00 14,1336.00 14,1336.00 14,1336.00 14,1336.00 14,1336.00 16,246.13	Classing and maintenance of maintenance of the second seco	133,538.0		100:00%	7	001 17111	7606 36	
Front of buildings 1141,338.00 141,338.00 141,338.00 116,746.03 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824 116,724 2824		7,800.0		100.00%		1,973.47	25.30%	
ance of buildings 110,972.55 1,800.00 56,156.0 10,0076. 49,890.35 1,800.00 18,356.0 10,0076. 49,890.65 1,800.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 18,356.0 10,000.00 11,093.9 10,000.00 11,093.9 10,000.00 11,093.9 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 11,093.9 10,000.00 10,000.0	Treatment of waste	COCC SEC	•	100.00%		116,248.03	82.25%	
1,00,712.30 1,00,0000 1,	Total Article 203			96.16%		9,729.44	8.77%	
veck 1,00,000 80.84% 1,20,782.30 1,529.44 9 redings 120,782.30 1,00,515.02 100.00% 489,806.65 32,279.58 n buildings 489,806.65 499,806.65 100.00% 489,806.65 32,279.58 n buildings 2,267,777.34 2,252,677.33 99,32% 2,267,777.34 32,279.58 c buildings 2,267,777.34 2,252,677.33 99,32% 4868.79 31,189 4868.79 31,189 c buildings 2,267,777.34 2,252,677.34 2,252,677.34 35,183.97 4868.79 31,189 2,533.75 4868.79 31,189 5,533.75 4868.79 31,189 5,533.75 4868.79 31,189 5,533.75 4868.79 31,189 5,533.75 4868.79 31,189 5,533.75 4868.79 31,189 5,533.75 35,183.97 4868.79 35,183.97 4868.79 35,183.97 4868.79 35,183.97 4868.79 35,183.97 4868.79 35,183.97 35,183.97 35,183.97 35,183.97 35,183.97 35,183.9	Security and surveillance of buildings	5.7 / 5/ L	7	10 300/		1,800.00	18.35%	
n buildings 110,782,30 100,00% 489,890.65 32,279.58 6 n buildings 489,890.65 100,00% 489,890.65 32,279.58 6 c pointings 489,890.65 100,00% 489,890.65 32,279.58 77 c pointings 489,890.65 100,00% 489,890.65 32,279.58 77 c pointings 488,79 488,79 488,79 488,79 733,87 488,79 e 2,517,00 6,531,69 5,631,46	Health and safety at work	608′6	3	ACCOL	•	11,529,44	9.55%	
n buildings 489,890,65 489,890,65 100,00% 489,800,65 37,275,58 77,73,24 37,275,58 77,73,24 37,275,58 77,73,24 37,275,58 77,73,24 37,275,58 77,73,24 37,275,58 77,73,24 37,275,58 77,73,24 37,275,58 77,275,27 488,77 488,77 488,87 91,18% 2,577,70 35,183,77 488,78 489,72 489,72	Total Article 205	120,782.3				77 CC	%65 Y	
c. 2,267,777.34 2,252,267.53 99.32% 2,267,777.34 1,633,532.39 77 2,267,777.34 2,252,267.53 99.32% 2,267,777.34 1,688.79 98.51% 6,539.79 4,688.79 1,18% 5,339.79 4,688.79 9,118% 5,339.79 4,688.79 9,851% 6,2571.00 35,183.97 4,688.79 9,851% 6,2571.00 35,183.97 4,688.79 2,581% 6,581% 5,581% 5,581% 2,581%	The Substitute of the Substitu	489,890.6		100.00%		DC:617 ¹ 7C		
e 2.267.777.34 2.227.207.53 99.32% 2.267.777.34 1.653.553.29 5,339.79 6,288.79 91.18% 5,339.79 4,668.79 4,668.79 6,257.100 6,1638.02 96.51% 6,257.100 35,183.97 4,668.79 2,6,814.69 2,6,814.69 2,6,814.69 2,6,814.69 25,571.00 35,183.97 e 2,6,814.69 2,6,814.69 2,6,814.69 2,6,814.69 25,637.75 e 3,4735.48 93,321.50 98.52% 94,725.48 65,600.51 66,600.51 e 228,202.94 1,88,174.62 82,46% 228,202.94 7,330.87 e 228,202.94 1,88,174.62 82,46% 27,220.00 7,060.60 ntenance and repair of vehicles 57,200.00 57,220.00 57,220.00 7,000.60 station of vehicles 6,092.53 6,092.53 100.43% 63,312.53 11,099.33 station of vehicles 2,000.00 1,1,353.39 73.66% 29,000.00 11,099.23 1,090.03 wappers and	Other experiments on popularies	489,890.6		700.00%		32,279.58	0/2670	8
e 5,339,79 4,868,79 91,18% 5,339,79 4,868,79 96,67,71 4,868,79 4,868,77 4,868,77 4,868,77 4,868,77 4,868,77 4,725,48 6,590,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 6,690,51 7,730,61 7,730,61 7,730,61 7,730,61 7,730,61 7,730,61 7,730,61 7,700,60 7,70	Total Article 209	5.00.000		99.32%		1,633,553.29	72.03%	
210	Total Chapter 20	C 330		91.18%			91.18%	
Fig. 1. Sept. 1. Sept	Consumables			98.519			56.23%	
26,814.69 2,001.109 94,725.48 65,690.51 6 20,775.48 93,321.50 94,725.48 65,690.51 6 20,775.48 93,321.50 94,725.48 65,690.51 6 228,202.94 728,202.94 7,330.87 7,300.87 7,300.87 7,300.87 7,300.87 7,300.87 7,300.87 7,300.87 7,300	Software	7,5,70		100 001			95.61%	
e 94,735.48 93,212.50 94,735.48 93,212.50 94,735.48 65,605.51 66,605.71 66,605.71 66,605.71 66,605.71 66,605.71 66,605.71 66,605.71 66,605.71 7,330.87 7,300.87 6,032.53 6,032.53 6,032.53 6,032.53 6,032.53 6,032.53 6,032.53 11,335.13 2 nese of books 29,000.00 11,335.13 29,000.00 11,335.13 29,000.00 11,232.26 12,232.26	Subcriptions	26,814.		/0C2 00	ð		%5E'69	
companies 228,202.94 188,174.62 82,46% 228,202.94 7,330.87 8,000.83 7,330.87 8,000.83 7,330.87 8,000.83 7,330.87 8,000.83 7,330.87 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83 8,000.83	Total Article 210	94,725.4					96323%	
activation of vehicles 228,202.94 188,174.62 82.46% 228,202.94 7,330.87 tenance and repair of vehicles 57,220.00 57,220.00 57,220.00 57,220.00 7,060.60 tration of vehicles 6,092.53 6,092.53 100.00% 6,092.53 13,153.13 2 ness of books 29,000.00 11,335.19 73.66% 20,000.00 11,099.33 1 unchase of books 20,000.00 14,735.39 73.66% 59,400.00 12,232.26 unchase of information media 59,400.00 59,400.00 79,447.34 73.66% 108,400.00 77.56.76	Total Cleater 21	94,775.4		. 7C-04			2 210/	NA STATE
treation of vehicles (57,220.00) 57,465.43 100,43% (5,092.53 7,000.60 7,060.60 7,000		228.202.		82.46			9.77.0	
tenance and repair of vehicles 6,092.53 100.00% 6,092.53 100.00% 6,092.53 100.00% 6,092.53 100.00% 6,092.53 100.00% 63,312.53 13,153.13 2 Tration of vehicles 6,092.53 6,092.53 100.00% 63,312.53 13,153.13 2 Tration of vehicles 63,312.53 11,933.19 41,16% 63,312.53 13,153.13 2 Tration of vehicles 6,092.53 6,092.53 13,153.13 2 Tration of vehicles 6,092.53 100.00% 11,099.53 11,099.93	Purchase of furniture	,000		82.46%			3.21%	
6.92.53 6.02.53 100.00% 6.09.53 6.092.53 1 1.1,335.19 6.3,57.96 100.39% 6.3,312.53 13,155.13 2 29,000.00 11,335.19 41.16% 29,000.00 11,099.33 13,155.13 2 29,000.00 14,735.39 73.68% 20,000.00 47.556.76 29,400.00 47.556.76 29,400.00 70,858.95 6	Total Article 221	57 230		100.43			12.34%	
ration of vehicles 0.3312.53 0.3557.96 100.39% 0.3312.53 13.153.13 2 ase of books 29,000.00 11,335.19 41.16% 29,000.00 11,232.26 11,235.35 29,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 29,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 29,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 29,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 29,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 29,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 29,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 29,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 20,000.00 12,232.26 11,235.36 11,235	Purchase, hire, maintenance and repair of ventres			100.00			100.00%	
ase of books 29,000,00 11,935.19 41.16% 29,000,00 11,932.26 12,232	Insurance and registration of vehicles	250,0	CY	100.39%			20.77%	
ase of books 29,000.00 11,335.13 71.00 12,232.26 12,232.26 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,000.00 12,232.26 12,232.	Total Article 223	XT0 00	j				38.28%	
spapers and magasines 20,000.00 14,735.35 7,000.00 47,526.76 richase of information media 59,400.00 53,176.76 89,52% 59,400.00 70,858.95 6	Library stocks, purchase of books	29,000			Company of the second s		61.16%	
rchase of information media 59,400,00 53,176,76 85,32% 25,704,00.00 70,88,95 75,66% 108,400,00 70,88,95	Subscriptions to newspapers and magasines	20,000					80.01%	
108,400.00 79,847.34 73.66% 1.08,400.00 70,838.35	Subcriptions and ourchase of information media	59,400		000000000000000000000000000000000000000			7066 27	
	Total and branching and property	108,400.		73.66°			R. A	

Budget Line	Budget Line Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	⁹ / ₀ Committed	Payment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount	o'a Paid	RAL
Position		•	(6)	(0)/(2)	<u>@</u>	(0)	(4)/(3)	(2)-(4)
		00 000 03		99.33%	52,400.00	48,457.89	92.48%	3,592.87
υı	Stationery and office supplies	O'DOL'77C	*	9633%	52,400.00	48,457.89	92.48%	3,592.87
	Total Article 230	22,440U.U		100.00%		742.00	74.20%	258.00
u	Bank charges	1,000,1		%00 UUL		742.00	74.20%	258.00
La danve	Total Article 232	9.0001		700 000		17,432.67	87.16%	2,567.33
	regal expenses	20,000.00		700:001	•	17,432.67	87.16%	2,567.33
	Total Article 233	20,000.00		X CONTRACT		66,632,56	90.78%	6,418.20
	Total Clauter 23	73,400.00	73,050.76	P. TO A.K			7000 00	2 755 83
		21.816.75	5 21,816.75	100.00%	21,816.75	18,060.92	87.78%	`e
-	Postal Charges			100:00%	, 21,816.75	18,060.92	82.78%	3,755.83
	Total Article 240			%08.80%	71,292.66	63,067.54	88.46%	7,368.10
	Telecommunications subscriptions and charges	00.767/1/		7000	•	63,067,54	88.46%	7,368.10
	Total Article 241	71,292.66					29.96%	94,843.55
	and special control production of the control of th	135,421,25	135,421.25	100.00%	6, 135,421.25		2000	97
	ridged.	00 37. F01	191,233.46	98.70%	6 193,748.00	112,741.65	58.19%	10.164,67
Appen and action control of	Hardware	00 TO T		100.00%	126,138.42	121,990.44	96.71%	4,142.47
	Maintenance	74.001,021		700 VEO.		275,309.79	60.47%	177,477.83
	Total Article 242	455,307.67		ì			700079	188.601.76
	Total Country 14	548,417,08	6 545,040.01	99.38%			2000	
	Idal Cispes 27	TE SEC FOR C	CT 025 200 E	97.37%	3,384,235,37	2,213,657.56	65.41%	1,061,604.10

Budget Line	Budget Une Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	% Committed	Payment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount	% Paid	RAL
tiom				with the same of t	(3)	(0)	(4)/(3)	(2)-(4)
		Ð	(4)	97 979%	818,445.00	687,920.34	84.05%	113,357.97
	College co-ordination meetings	818,445.00		92 18%	60,275.00	46,774.39	77.60%	8,785.75
,	college meetings	60,275.00		%10 PO	50.000.00	36,637.20	73.27%	10,816.60
	Meetings with other institutions- Europol etc	00'000'05		7000 001	21 418 07	21,418.07	100.00%	0.00
:	Other meetings	21,418.07		2,00,001	000 138 07	792,750,00	83.44%	132,960.32
	Total Article 300	950,138.07	8	97.4570	00 000 000	180 645 78	68.61%	46,914.79
	instance in the control of the contr	263,280.00	757,560.57	86.43%	782,280.00	200 CAL 78	68.61%	46,914.79
		263,280.00	227,560.57	86.43%	263,280.00		4K 119%	2.417.35
		27,708.00	17,965.28	64.84%	27,708.00	4	20.11.00	778 57
	Kepresentation expenses	3.096.00	564.48	18.23%	3,096.00		%++7"K	2000
	Other expenses related to representation	0,708,02	181	60.15%	30,804.00	15,833.89	51.40%	7,693.87
	Total Article 302			94,18%	1,244,222.07	989,229.67	79.51%	182,570.98
	Total Chapter 30	1,14,410		100 00%	11,200.00	96'995'6	85.42%	1,633.04
	Mission domestic work AUS	11,200.00	-	7800 001	5.000.00	1,676.23	33.52%	3,323.77
	Missions domestic work GER	5,000.00		DOM TO	00 000 1		7.17%	1,540.03
	Missions domestic work BEL.	1,659.00		100.00%	DO 900 C		88.26%	1,527.94
	Missions domestic work GRE	13,020.00	13,020.00	100.00%	PO'DZO'CT		%5U V8	1,355.64
National Control of the Park	Microse demostic work FRA	10,500.00	00.005,01	100.00%	10,500.00		%96.C5	4,139.91
	TISSICIS GOTTONE TOTAL	8,800.00	00:008'8	100.00%	8,800.00		7022 +0	733.89
	PRESIDE UNITEDATE WAS LEST Special properties of the properties o	00:008'8	8,800.00	100.00%	8,800.00		27.00.70	7 983 48
	MISSIONS GOTHESLIK, WORK F. I	11,700,00	00:002/11	100.00%	11,700.00		6/DC.+/	C 000 +
	Missions domestic work ITA	W GOLF	7.100.00	100.00%	7,100.00	5,009.63	84.64%	1,090.3
	Missions domestic work IRE			100.00%	12,960.00	0 10,977.49	84.70%	1,982.51
	Missions domestic work SWE	O''06'7T		100.00%	00:009'6	0 7,403.01	77.11%	2,196.99
	Missions domestic work FIN	00.000		100.00%	00.009'6	0 9,379.45	97.70%	220.55
	Missions domestic work DK	00:000/6		100 00%	10,200.00	0 7,179.32	70.39%	3,020.68
	Missions domestic work UK			900001		0 4,067.99	65.61%	2,132.01
	Missions domestic work LUX	6,200.00		700 001		4,155.35	31.96%	8,844.65
	Mission domestic work CYP	13,000.00	-	700 000		6,504.11	81.30%	1,495.89
	Missions domectic work CZE	00.000,8		700000		9,374.34	97.65%	225.66
And the first of the second section	Mission domestic work EST	00.009,6		200.007			74.73%	1,591.77
	Missions domectic work HUN	00.005,8		100.00%	Comment of the Commen		63.06%	2,991.82
and the same and the same and the same	Missions domectic work LAT	8,100.00	.00 8,100.00	100.00%			81.81%	2,055.68
	Miceione domertic work III	11,300.00	.00	100.00%			53.22%	3,742.63
acquaica proprior de Mile		8,000.00	00'000'8 00'0	100.00%			, in the second	1 535 63
	Missions domectic work MAL	5.520.00	9220.00	100.00%	6, 5,520.00			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
group de la constant	Missions domectic work POL	6.400.00	Control of the contro	100.00%	6,400.00	3,764.90		7,635.10
	Missions domectic work SK	10 450 m	1	100.00%	10,400.00	96'95E'8		7,043.UI
	Missions domectic work SI	POTOT JOT		7000	313 050 010	0 157,916.35	74,15%	55,042.65

Budget Line Bucget Line Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	% Committed	Fayment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount	% Paid	RAL
		ε	(m)(a)	(3)	(5)	(4)/(3)	(2)-(4)
	(D)	758 940 00	97.80%	275,000.00	212,181.17	77.16%	56,758.83
Common Missions	NO:000/5/7	500,010,002	%5∠ 9b	167,802.84	160,258.35	95.50%	1,252.86
Seconded National Experts	167,802.84	17.116,101	07.210	442.802.84	372,439.52	84.11%	58,011.69
Total Article 312	442,802.84	17:104:004	7000 001	17.412.00	16,231.27	93.22%	1,180.73
Other Missions	17,412.00	17,412.00	700001	17.412.00	16,231.27	93.22%	1,180.73
Total Article 313	17,412.00	17,412.00	200000	673.173.84	546,587.14	81.20%	114,235.07
Total Chapter 31	673,173.84	660,822.21	87 T-96	00 000 08	31,626.35	39.53%	41,452.84
Public Relations	00'000'08	manufacture of the second seco	91.35%	00,000,00	44.087.66	71.69%	17,205.51
Publications, information material	61,500.00		99.96%	00.000,100 20.000,000	326 950 36	85.40%	37,613.35
Applied report production	382,839.06	364,563.71	95.23%	382,839.00	TE PS TOP	76.79%	96,271.70
Total Article 320	524,339.06	498,936.07	95.16%	524,339.06	10,000	76.79%	96,271.70
T-less Changes 13	524,339.06	498,936.07	95.16%	524,339.06	/C'000770#	7017 33	15 377 35
iodal Caspea 24.	55,196.43	52,015.93	94.24%	55,196.43	36,688.58	06/4/30	25. 725.24
Purchase of books	55,196.43	52,015.93	94.24%	55,196.43	36,688.58	96.47%	20.000
Total Article 330	0107010	Section of the second seco	90.22%	818,681.00	416,576.25	50.88%	322,037.41
Projects	00.100/010 00.100/010		90,22%	818,681.00	416,576.25	20.88%	322,037.41
Total Article 331	3.100'010	Control of the Contro	100.00%	62,567.63	54,054.90	86.39%	8,512.73
Subscription of ICT Systems for National desks	62,567.63		97.74%	158,424.23	142,642.13	90.04%	12,194.01
Telecommunications	158,424.23	th.	%00 00s	537.50	00:0	%00'0	537.50
Consumables for National desks	537.50		700.00	185	10,253.65	5,52%	175,176.00
Hardware for National Desks	185,589.00	-	707001		13,100.12	18.96%	0.00
Software for National Desks	69,100.12		7000 001		31,999.20	56.84%	24,293.86
Maintenance Services for National desks	56,293.06		200.001 200.000	ŭ	252,050.00	47.33%	220,714.10
Total Article 332	532,511.54				705,314,83	90.15%	558,078.86
Total Chapter 33	1,406,388.97	1,263	69.83%	Constant T		31.16%	314.00
Translation at CDT	10,000.00	3,430.00	34.30%			76.40%	39,411.09
Translation by other adency	00'000'291	00.000,791	100.00%			%078 E.C.	39,725,09
	177,000.00	170,430.00	96.29%			70.00	39,725.09
Total Charles 34	177,000.00	170,430.00	96.29%	H	2	7007001	203 019.74
	234,700.00	0 234,513.70	%26'66			0/.7F.CT	AT OLD THE
EIN Projects	234,700.00	0 234,513.70	99.92%	, 234,700.00	•	13.42%	77.610,00
Total Article 350	141 500 00	123,581.53	87.34%	, 141,500.00	77,149.98	54.52%	CC-7CL-04
EJN Meetings			87.34%	141,500.00	77,149.98	54,52%	46,431.55
Total Article 351			100.00%	93,300.00	28,512.65	85.62%	خ3./8/ _, 4
Other expenses related to EJN	rooc'ss		100.00%	33,306.00	28,512.65	85.62%	4,787.35
Total Article 353	33,300,00		95.58%	409,500.00	137,156.59	33.49%	254,238.64
Total Chapter 35	M. 200.		%18.96		3 28,789.09	94.02%	854.70
JSB Meetings	30,621.63		06.819%	•	28,789,09	94.02%	854.70
Total Article 360	30,621,63	•	AC 1704		0.00	0.00%	3,015.82
Other expenses for JSB	00'929'9		/T·Ch			9,000	3,015.82
Total Article 362	6,676.00	3,015.82	45.17%		•	77,19%	3,870.52
Total Chanter 36	37,297.63	32,659.61	87.56%			7606.00	1.248.990.86
	4,471,921.57	7 4,189,437.46	93.68%			20/00	ST OCE OVER
C WILL BOOK			7000 000	74 700 000 00	11,566,438.82	888	

Budget Line Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	% Committed	Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount	% Paid
	3	(6)	(3)(0)	(3)	(4)	(4)/(3)
	25.994.80		100.00%	25,994.80	25,994.80	100.00%
Security and surveillance of buildings	08 760 34	•	100.00%	25,994.80	25,994.80	100.00%
Total Article 205			100.00%	25,994.80	25,994.80	100.00%
Total Chapter 20	25,994.80		98.84%	40,497.02	40,028.32	0.00%
Purchase of furniture	70.754,04		98,84%	40,497.02	40,028.32	%00'0
Total Article 221			%00:0	39,991.73	00.0	%00.0
Purchase, hire, maintenance and repair of vehicles	C/TAA'AS		%00 U	39,991.73	0000	0,00%
Total Article 223	39,991.73			37 994 AB	40.028.32	49.73%
Total Chapter 22	80,488.75	40,028.32	49.75%	C1:00+'00		C3 000
Total Title 2	106,483.55	55 66,023.12	62,00%	106,483.55	56,023.12	00:70
Budget Line Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	% Committed	Payment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount	% Paid
		(0)	(2)/(1)	(6)	(4)	(4)/(3)
	179.000.00		100.00%	179,000.00	179,000.00	100.00%
		•	100.00%	179,000.00	179,000.00	400.00%
Total Article 331	00 000 62.1		100.00%	179,000.00	179,000.00	100.00%
Total Chapter 33	0000000		100.00%	179,000.00	179,000.00	100.00%
Total Title 3	The state of the s		A918 28	285,483.55	245,023.12	85.83%

Budget Line Description	Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	% Committed	Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount	% Paid⊟ □
	ξ	(2)	(2)/(3)	(3)	(4)	(4)/(3)
	ס צטט טט		75.35%	9,500.00	7,158.43	75.35%
Training and information for staff	or or's		75.35%	9,500.00	7,158,43	75.35%
Total Article 112			%69'./6	50,151.07	48,993.27	%69.26
Supplementary clerical and interim services	7.101,00		%26'66		1,166.67	99.97%
Other services rendered	1,16/.00		97.74%	5	50,159.94	97.74%
Total Article 117	21,318.07		52.34%		1,224.63	52.34%
Expenditure related to Recruitment	7,339.83	77.7	%00 U		00'0	0.00%
Installation, resettlement and transfer allowances),0			W 3C	25.340.00	%92.66
Removal expenses	25,400.00	00 25,340.00				992.360%
	27,740.23	23 26,564.63	95.76%		50,505,03	Service .
077 20	88.558.30	30 83,883.00	94,72%	, 88,558.30	83,883.00	51.77.44A
Total Chapter 11	165.30	.30 42.03	25.43%	6 165.30	42.03	25.43%
Mission expenses other Eurojust Staff			25.43%	, 165.30	42.03	25.43%
Total Article 130	OC-COT			165.30	42.03	25.43%
Total Chapter 13	300 C			6, 2,488.11	639.46	25.70%
Running costs of kitchenettes and canteens	17.00t/2			6, 5,795.17	142.20	2.45%
Routine conversion and replacement of equipment	/T'66/'C			8,283.28	781.66	9,44%
Total Article 140			90.45%	3,123.71	2,825.43	90.45%
Medical service	7.7.527.7.5			3,123.71	2,825.43	90.45%
Total Article 141				-1	3,607.09	31.62%
Total Chapter 14	11,406.99	ř			7,676.54	72.19%
Social contacts between members of staff	10,634.20	PC.9/0, /			7,676.54	72.19%
Total Article 161					00'0	0.00%
Other welfare expenditure	089		100 miles		000	%00'0
Total Article 162	680.29			•	9.2	67.85%
Total Chapter 16	11,314.49	.49 7,676.54				100.00%
Entertainment and representation exp. for temporary staff	296	298.77				%000 OO.
	298	298.77 298.77	100.00%			100.001
Iogii Ambe I.V	798.77	77 298.77	100.00%	77.862.	298.77	100.00%
Total Chapter 17				NO CAL ASA	95.507.43	85.47%

manifold 101,337.78 44,520.65 6,359.46 101,332.78 44,520.65 mind 11,006.29 1,196.29 1,196.20 1,100.63 1,100.63 mind 11,006.23 1,196.20 1,196.20 1,100.63 1,100.63 mind 11,006.23 1,100.63 1,100.63 1,100.63 1,100.63 mind 11,006.23 1,100.63 1,100.64 1,100.63 1,100.63 mind 11,006.23 1,100.63 1,100.64 1,100.63 1,100.63 1,100.63 mind 11,006.23 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.63 1,100.64 mind 11,006.23 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 mind 11,006.23 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 mind 11,006.24 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1,100.64 1		Amount	Executed Communistric Amount	Committed	Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount (4)	Paid□ □ (4)/(3)	FAIL (2)-(4)
1,12,12,12, 1,12		(3)	(2)	(2)/(1)	101 333 78	26		
11,136.5.2 1,136.5.2 1,136.5.3 1,1	s, electricity and heating	101,333.78	44,530.65	A2.57-	101.333.78	44,530.65	43.94%	00'0
1,12,00.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0	ide 202	101,333,78	CO.DCC.47	17.94%	11,096.59	1,990.50	17.94%	0.00
11,286.37 2,185.28 11,295.37 1,135.34 1,135.3	and maintenance	92.00F	192.78	100.00%	192.78	192.78	100.00%	0.00
1,12,12,2,4 1,12,14,4 1,12,14,4 1,	t of waste	0/751	7.183.28	19,34%	11,289.37	2,183.28	19.34%	8.6 8.6
1,17,21,21,21,21,21,21,21,21,21,21,21,21,21,		V3 COT C	3.735.04	98.74%	3,782.64	3,735.04	98.74%	
4,155.93 4,1	and surveillance of buildings	10.201/C	380 085	100.00%	380.95	380.95	100.00%	
1,12,12,12,12,12,12,12,12,12,12,12,12,12	nd safety at work		00 211	%98'86	4,163.59	4,115.99	98:86%	8
Activity Activity SES 30% 77,235.58 42,169.15 58,290.07 100,595.63		94 TCC CF	7,16915	58.30%	72,335.58	42,169.15	58.30%	
100,355.55 100,355.55 100,355.51 100	penditure on buildings	72,335.38	C1.C01,2F	98306%	72,335.58	42,169.15	28.30%	0.00
100,595.63 100,595.63 100,595.63 100,595.63 100,595.63 100,595.63 100,595.63 100,595.63 100,595.63 100,595.64 1,273.24 1,273.24 1,232.24	ticle 209	72,335,58	C1.001.24	Ve21-6F	189,122.32	92,999.07	49.17%	0.00
1,12,12,12,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,13,	apter 20	189,122.32	92,999.07	7 7 E	100 505 65	100.395.63	%08'66	
1.20 1.20 9.9.22.47 9.9.72.44 9.9.24.4 9.9.72.4 9	Salqi	100,595.65	100,395.63	%08.80%	ca.cec, unit	CO.CC.CO.CO	%0/L 00	Service Constitution of the Constitution of th
tick 210 136,1774 155,646.83 99,73% 15,173,3 1,173,3 1,173,1 1	And the second of the second o	94,202.47	93,922.47	%02.66	94,202.47	93,922.47	23.70 70	
column 195,646.83 99.73% 196,177.42 195,646.83 99 column 196,177.42 195,646.83 99.73% 196,177.42 155,646.83 99 column 196,177.42 195,646.83 99.73% 96,279.98 93,745.92 93 column 96,279.98 93,745.92 97,742% 96,279.98 93,745.92 93 tration of vehicles 7,873.31 7,873.31 7,170% 4,669.45 3,346.04 7,346.04 3,346.04 4 tration of vehicles 7,873.31 3,748.04 7,723.06 1,170% 4,669.45 3,346.04 4 tration of vehicles 7,873.21 3,348.04 7,733.00 1,000% 7,733.00 3,346.04 4 tration of vehicles 7,733.00 7,330.00 7,330.00 7,330.00 7,330.00 7,330.00 7,330.00 7,330.00 tration of vehicles 1,554.76 1,554.46 1,000.00% 7,534.48 1,000.00% 7,530.00 7,730.00 tration 1,554.76		1,379.30	1,328.73			1,328.73	96.33%	
196,177,42 195,646.83 99,739% 196,177,42 195,646.83 99 e 96,239.98 93,745.32 97,42% 96,279.98 93,745.32 97 e 96,229.98 93,745.32 97,42% 96,229.98 93,745.32 97 tenance and repair of vehicles 4,669.45 3,746.32 0.00 0.00% 3,703.86 0.00 trade of books 7,523.63 5,333.80 1.116% 7,523.63 3,348.04 4,569.48 3,748.04 4,569.48 3,748.04 4,569.48 3,748.04 4,569.48 3,746.02 9,00 1,00 <td>OIIS</td> <td>196.17.42</td> <td>195,646.83</td> <td>99.73%</td> <td>196,177.42</td> <td>195,646.83</td> <td>99.73%</td> <td></td>	OIIS	196.17.42	195,646.83	99.73%	196,177.42	195,646.83	99.73%	
treatment and repair of whickes 1,520,500 93,745,92 97,42% 96,229,90 93,745,92 97,745,	ticle 2110	CA 177.201	195,646,83	99.73%	196,177.42	195,646.83	99.73%	
96,229,98 93,745,92 90,145,92 <t< td=""><td>rapter 21</td><td>86 522 96</td><td>93,745.92</td><td></td><td></td><td>93,745.92</td><td>97.42%</td><td></td></t<>	rapter 21	86 522 96	93,745.92			93,745.92	97.42%	
4,669,45 3,348,04 71,70% 4,669,45 3,348,04 71,70% 4,669,45 3,348,04 71,70% 4,669,45 3,348,04 71,70% 3,203,86 0,00 3,203,86 0.00 0.00% 3,203,86 0,00 0,00 7,873,31 3,348,04 42,52% 7,873,31 3,348,04 41 7,873,31 3,348,04 42,52% 7,873,63 5,338,63 90,00 7,330,00 7,330,00 7,330,00 7,330,00 7,330,00 13,544,60 1,5784,48 13,544,60 100,00% 115,784,48 13,544,60 9 1,954,76 10,708,56 92,34% 100,00% 115,544,6 10,554,6 1,954,76 10,554,76 10,554,76 10,554,48 10,554,48 10 1,954,76 1,954,48 1000,00% 13,760,76 19,554,48 10 1,954,78 1,954,48 1,000,00% 13,760,76 19,554,48 10 1,954,00 6.00 2,01% 2,01% 2,01%	e of furniture	86 666 90	93,745.92		96,229.98	93,745.92	97.42%	
3,203.86 0,000 0,000% 3,203.86 0,000 0,000% 3,203.86 0,000 0,000% 3,203.85 0,000 0,000% 3,203.85 0,2348.04 4,252% 7,523.63 5,333.85 0,30.85		4.669.45	3,348.04			3,348.04	71.70%	
Applies 7,873.31 3,348.04 42,529% 7,873.31 3,348.04 44 pasiles 7,233.63 5,333.85 71,16% 7,523.63 5,333.85	e, hire, maintenance and repair of vertices	3.203.86	00.0			00'0	%00.0	
see of books 7,523.63 5,333.85 71,16% 7,523.63 5,333.85 5,300.75 10,000 7,330.00 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000	ice and registration of vehicles	787331	3,348.04		7,873.31	3,348.04	42.52%	
magasines 930.85 930.75 99.99% 930.85 930.75 930.		7,523.63	5,353.85			5,353.85	71.16%	
15,784.48	stocks, purchase of books	930.85	930.75			930.75	96.99%	
15,784.48	ptions to newspapers and magasines	O0 055 F	7.330.00			7,330.00	100.00%	
115,784,48	ptions and purchase of information media	00.000,7				13,614.60	86.25%	
supplies 100.00% 19,554.48 100.00% 19,554.48 100.00% 19,554.48 100.00% 19,554.48 100.00% 19,554.48 100.00% 19,554.76 19,554.48 100.00% 19,554.76 19,554.76 19,554.76 19,554.76 19,554.76 19,554.76 19,560.70 6.00 206.00 6.00 206.00 6.00 206.00 6.00	rticle 225	15,784.48	13,614.00		•	110,708.56	92.34%	
19,554.76 19,554.88 100,00% 19,554.76 19,554.48 100,00% 10	hapter 22	119,887.77	110,/06.30			19.554.48	100.00%	
19,554.76 19,554.48 100,000 2.91% 206.00 6.00<	ery and office supplies	19,554.76	19,554.4			19.554.48	100.00%	
206.00 6.00 2.31% 2.06.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6	Article 230	19,554.76	19,554.48	3		0.99	2.91%	
6,00 23170 20170 19,560,48 98.99% 19,760,76 19,560,48 9 2,079,99 67.53% 3,079,99 2,079,99 2,079,99 67.53% 3,079,99 2,079,99 6 22,701.86 85.83% 26,450,47 22,701.86 22,701.86 6 24,423.07 86,55% 28,205.29 24,423.07 8 59,279.50 99,78% 59,408.28 59,279.50 9 59,279.50 90,633.56 85,779.56 9	Bank charges	206.00	0.0 0.0			909	2.91%	
19,760,76 19,560,48 98,3978 19,700,79 3,079,99 2,079,99 67,53% 3,079,99 2,079,99 5 subscriptions and charges 26,450,47 22,701,86 85,83% 26,450,47 22,701,86 1,754,82 1,754,82 1,721,21 98,08% 1,754,82 1,721,21 1abtion of equipment 28,205,29 24,423.07 86,59% 28,205,29 24,423.07 59,408,28 59,279,50 99,78% 59,408,28 59,279,50 59,795,50 59,408,28 59,279,50 59,78% 59,408,28 59,779,50 96,693,56	Vrticle 232	206.00	9.0			19.560.48	98.999%	
240 3,079.99 2,079.99 67.53% 3,079.99 6 240 3,079.99 2,079.99 67.53% 3,079.99 6 ations subscriptions and charges 26,450.47 22,701.86 85.83% 26,450.47 22,701.86 241 1,754.82 1,754.82 1,721.21 86.59% 1,754.82 1,721.21 241 59,408.28 59,279.50 99.78% 59,408.28 59,279.50 9 242 59,408.28 59,279.50 90.78% 59,408.28 59,279.50 9 242 59,408.28 59,279.50 90.78% 59,408.28 59,279.50 9	Chapter 23	19,760.76	19,560.4			2.079.99	67.53%	
3,079,99 2,073,99 2,073,99 2,073,99 2,073,86 85,83% 26,450,47 22,701,86 1,754,82 1,721,21 98,08% 1,754,82 1,721,21 28,205,29 24,423,07 86,59% 28,205,29 24,423,07 59,408,28 59,408,28 59,279,50 59,279,50 59,408,28 59,279,50 59,279,50	charges	3,079.99	2,079.9			2.079.99	67.53%	
26,450.47 22,701.86 83.83.70 20,720.71 1,754.82 1,721.21 98.08% 1,754.82 1,721.21 28,205.29 24,423.07 86.59% 28,205.29 24,423.07 8 59,408.28 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 9 59,408.28 59,408.28 59,279.50 9 59,408.28 59,279.50 9	Article 240	3,079.99	2,079.9			22.701.86	85.83%	
1,754.82 1,721.21 98.08% 1,734.62.07 86.59% 28,205.29 24,423.07 86.59% 28,205.29 24,423.07 8 86.59% 28,205.29 24,423.07 8 99,78% 59,408.28 59,279.50 99,78% 59,408.28 59,279.50 99,78% 59,408.28 85,793.50 99,78% 90,693.56 85,793.56 99,780.50 99,78% 90,693.56 85,782.56 99,780.50 99,78% 90,693.56 85,782.56 99,780.50 99	mmunications subscriptions and charges	26,450.47	22,701.8			172121	%80'86	
28,205,29 24,423.07 86,59% 25,005,29 57,005,20 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28 59,279.50 59,408.28	se and installation of equipment	1,754.82				LU ECP FC	86.59%	
59,408.28 59,279.50 99,78% 59,408.28 59,279.50 99,78% 59,408.28 59,279.50 9	Article 241	28,205.29	24,423.0		7	03 020 03	967.66	
59,408.28 59,729.50 99.78% 59,408.28 39,725.50 	ing of the commence of the com	59,408.28	59,279.5		1	05.812,8C	%8Z 66	
83,78230	Article 242	59,408.28	59,279.5			05:517:60	2000 PG	
85,782.56	Chamber 24	90,693.56	85,782.56	6 24.59%		85,782.56	94.53%	

udget Line Position	Budget Line Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	P.	Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Payment Amount (4)	~~ Paid□ □ (4)/(3)	RAL (2)-(4)
		3	(3)	(2)/(1)	(5)	140 061 35	76.64%	0.00
College co-ordination meetings	ation meetings	183,012.91	140,261.35	76.64%	183,012.91	170,201.33	72.60%	0.00
spolloge modified		1,751.65	1,271.65	72.60%	co.rc/,r	CC 002 ++	62.08%	0.00
chim sories	Consignation with other inctitutions. Furnish Europol etc.,	18,747.29	11,639.23	62.08%	18,747.29	11,035.23	73.85%	0.00
o man samual		23,456.26	17,322.95	73.85%	23,456.26	17,226,33	20C+ 34	000
Orner meeuitys		226,968.11	170,495.18	75.12%	226,968.11	1/0/493.18	7000 01	00 0
Total Article 300		14.295.64	11,162.02	78.08%	14,295.59	11,162.02	/8.U8%	8
Seminars				78.08%	14,295.59	11,162.02	78.08%	
Total Article 301	103		the second secon	100.00%	1,351.74	1,351.74	100.00%	0.00
Representation expenses	expenses	1,351./4		7600 0	0.90	00,0	0.00%	0.00
Other expenses	Other expenses related to representation	0.90	00.0	orov.u		7/ 136 1	99.93%	000
Total Article 302		1,352.64	1,351.74	%26.66	1,332.04	PG 800 Car	75.43%	0.00
		242,616.39	183,008.94	75.43%	242,616.34	Primo con	7000 001	0.00
		072:00	00.279	100.00%	675.00	00.5/9	7000001	000
31000 Mission domestic work AUS	BC WORK AUS	050	00:06	100.00%	950.00	920.00	100.00%	
31001 Missions domestic work GER	stic work GER			100.00%	475.00	475.00	100.00%	
31003 Missions domestic work BEL	stic work BEL	D.C./+		100.00%	103.50	103.50	100.00%	
31004 Missions domestic work GRE	stic work GRE	NG:SOI		100 00%	549.70	549.70	100.00%	
31005 Missions domestic work FRA	stic work FRA	549.70		7000 001	1.425.00	1,425.00	100.00%	
31006 Missions domestic work ESP	stic work ESP	1,425.00		200.001	7 197 85	2,197.85	100.00%	
	stic work PT	2,197.85	5 2,197.85	100.00%	CO. 151,2	1 750 67	100.00%	
	Missions domastic work ITA	1,750.67	750.67	100.00%	/0'DC/'T		100.00%	
	TO June 1997	280.54	280.54	100.00%	280.54	To propose the second s	7600 001	
	PISSIOIS COINCEAN TO A LIVE	1,650.00	1,650.00	100.00%	1,650.00	,	300000	
	Missions domestic Work Dayle	200.00	200.00	100.00%	500.00		NO.UU.	
31011 Missions dome	Missions domestic work FIN	761 15	261.15	100.00%	261.15	261.15	100.00%	
31012 Missions dome	Missions domestic work DK	0,000		100.00%	1,218.69	1,218.69	100.00%	
31013 Missions dom	Missions domestic work UK	**************************************		100.00%	200.00	200.00	100.00%	
31014 Missions dom	Missions domestic work LUX	00.002		100.00%	675.00	675.00	100.00%	
31015 Mission dome	Mission domestic work CYP	00.679		70U UU1	675.00	675.00	100.00%	
31016 Missions dom	Missions domectic work CZE	675.00		7000 001	1 447.16	1,447.16	100.00%	
31017 Mission dome	Mission domestic work EST	1,447.16	The second section of the sect	0/00/001	1 350 00	1,350.00	100.00%	
	Missions domectic work HUN	1,350.00		860000T	00.322		75.56%	
	Missions domectic work LAT	00:529		0%9¢,¢/	0,000 0,000 0,000 0,000		100.00%	
	Missions domectic work LT	1,166.14	.14 1,166.14	100.00%	יייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייייי		100.00%	
	Missions domertic work MAI	00:5/9	.00 675.00	100.00%	0.5.0			
		675.00	.00 675.00	100.00%	675.00			
	MISSIONS CONTROLL WOLK TOE	022.00	.00 675.00	100.00%	675.00			
And amendment and death of the comments	Missions domectic work 5K	1,350.00	.00 1,350.00	100.00%	1,350.00			
31024 Missions don	Missions domectic work 54	07:009 /4	21,435.40	99.24%	21,600.40		7	
Total Article 310		12 000 26	11,687.60	97.39%	12,000.26			
3120 Common Missions	ssions			%62'26	12,000.26	11,687.60		
Total Article 312				100.00%	151.00	0 151.00	Sellen and the selection of the selectio	
3130 Other Missions	STK	ICT		9900 001	151.00	0 127.00	700.00%	

Budget Line Description	Commitment Appropriation Transaction Amount	Executed Commitment Amount	% Committed	Appropriation Transaction Amount (3)	Executed Payment Amount (4)	% Paid□ □ (4)/(3)
	(3)	(7)		12,514.68	2,811.55	22.47%
Public Relations	12,514.68	2,811.55 CC11.60			1,982.50	52.41%
Publications, information material	3,782.50			225.85	225.85	100.00%
Annual report production	0.027	ī	30.38%	16,523.03	5,019.90	30.38%
Total Article 320	IB,5225.03			16,523.03	5,019.90	30.38%
Total Chapter 32	16,523.03				16,917.53	77.19%
Purchase of books	21,916.12			2	16,917.53	77.19%
Total Article 330	21,916,12	4			90,717.15	85.77%
	105,769.65				534,593.73	98.01%
Technical equipment and facilities	545,423.12				625,310.88	96.03%
Total Article 331	651,192.77				642,228.41	95.41%
Total Chapter 33	673,108.89	Z.	7000 001			100.00%
Translation by other agency	29,070.02			•	28,692.50	98,70%
Total Article 340	29,070.02				28.692.50	98.70%
	29,070.02	02 28,692.50	en.			76.77%
	45,988.03	35,282.53	.53 76.72%			70°C 20
EJN Projects	45.988.03	35,282.53	53 76.72%	, 45,988.03		017.01
Total Article 350	54.183.12	41,761.57	.57	% 54,183.12		or/U.//
EJN Meetings		41,761.57	57 77.07%	6 54,183.12	7	8 2 2
Total Article 351			12 83.60%	4,343.64	3,631.12	83.60%
Other expenses related to EJN	4,545.b		•	4,343.64	3,631.12	83.60%
Total Article 353	10.17.7.	•		404,514.79	1 80,675.22	77.19%
Total Chapter 35	104,514.79				1,047.51	69.35%
ISB Meetings	1,510.46					69,35%
	1,510.46	1,047.51				60.35%
I OTAL ATIKIE SOV	1.510.46	1,46 1,047.51	.51 69.35%	% 1,510.46		
Total Chapter 36	1 1 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10	66	.48 88.45%	1,101,095.19		88.45%
Total Title 3	Timenitant's		%60 98	1.828,480.87	7 1,574,151.41	96.09%



ANNEX TO THE BUDGET ACCOUNTS



LIST OF EUROJUST COLLEGE MEMBERS 2006

National Member of BELGIUM

National Member of CZECH REPUBLIC

National Member of **DENMARK**

National Member of GERMANY

National Member of ESTONIA

National Member of IRELAND

National Member of GREECE

National Member of SPAIN

National Member of FRANCE

National Member of ITALY

National Member of CYPRUS

National Member of LATVIA

National Member of LITHUANIA

National Member of LUXEMBOURG

National Member of HUNGARY

National Member of MALTA

National Member of NETHERLANDS

National Member of AUSTRIA

National Member of POLAND

National Member of PORTUGAL

National Member of SLOVENIA

National Member of SLOVAKIA

National Member of FINLAND

National Member of SWEDEN

National Member of UNITED KINGDOM

Michèle Coninsx

Pavel Zeman

Lennart Lindblom

Hermann von Langsdorff

Raivo Sepp

Jarlath Spellman

Lampros Patsavellas

Juan Antonio García Jabaloy

François Falletti

Cesare Martellino

Katerina Loizou

Gunārs Bundzis

Tomas Krušna

Georges Heisbourg

Ilona Lévai

Donatella Frendo Dimech

Roelof Jan Manschot (Vice-President)

Ulrike Haberl-Schwarz (Vice-President)

Mariusz Skowroński

José Luís Lopes da Mota

Malči Gabrijelčič

Peter Paluda

Maarit Loimukoski

Solveig Wollstad

Mike Kennedy - (President)

ADMINISTRATIVE DIRECTOR

Ernst Merz

LIST OF EUROJUST ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS 2006

Head of Human Resources

Head of Budget and Finance

Head of Information Management

Head of Security, Facility Managemnet & General Services and Events Jacques Vos

Head of Legal Services

EJN Secretariat

Jean Moeremans

Elizabeth Casey

Jon Broughton

Catherine Deboyser

Angel Galgo

LIST OF EUROJUST ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 2006

Press officer

Data Protection officer

College Secretariat

Joannes Thuy Diana Alonso Blas

Maria Carla García Bello



		Estab	lishment Plan 200	
Category and grade	Authorised Communi		Modif (College Deci	fied version sion of 4 April 2006)
	Permanent	Temporary	Permanent	Temporary
AD 16		0		0
AD 15		1		1
AD 14		0		0
AD 13		0		0
AD 12		0		0
AD 11		2		2
AD 10		0		0
AD 9		4		4
AD 8		3		3
AD 7		7		9
AD 6		1		2
AD 5		8		6
Total AD		26		27
AOT 44		0		0
AST 11		0		0
AST 10 AST 9		0		0
AST 9		1		1
AST 7		1 1		1
AST 6		1 0		0
		2		2
AST 5		17		16
AST 4		16		22
AST 3		27		26
AST 2		22		17
AST 1		86		85
Total AST		00		
Grand tota	1	112		112